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United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

March 23, 2000
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-00-022

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fed Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT: 1999 Group Risk Income Protection Plan Find Payment Yields and Revenues

In accordance with the Group Risk Income Protection (GRIP) policy provisons,

the find payment yields and revenues for 1999 GRIP Plan Corn and Soybeans have been

determined. Fina payment yields and revenues have been incorporated into the Actuarid Data Master
and are d o available on the RMA website at http://mww.rmausda.gov/datalgripfinal/.

File Description File Name
1999 GRIP Corn Grip99cn.zip
1999 GRIP Soybeans Grip99sy.zip

If you have any questions, please contact Joyce Nelson at (816) 926-3759.

DISPOSAL DATE:

This Informationa Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration date is
December 31, 2000.

T

9435 Holmes Road ¢ Kansas City, MO 64131

The Risk Management Agency Administers and Oversees
All Programs Authorized Under the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

An Equal Opportunity Employer



